
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   February 14, 2022 

TO: Texas Tech University Faculty and Staff 

FROM: Lawrence Schovanec, President 

RE: Nominations Open for Presidential Leadership  

and Globally Engaged Scholarships 

To enhance the comprehensive learning experiences of our 

students, we offer the Presidential Leadership Scholarship and 

Presidential Globally Engaged Scholarship on an annual basis. 

These competitive opportunities are awarded to undergraduate 

students who excel academically, are involved in extracurricular 

activities, and wish to enhance their academic experience through 

Study Abroad and internship opportunities.  

Our faculty and staff work closely with many of these outstanding 

students, and I encourage you to identify and nominate those 

students for these opportunities. Nominations are limited to two (2) 

students per nominator. Nominations are now open for both 

scholarships, and more information and nomination forms can 

be accessed online. The nomination period will close Tuesday, 

March 1, 2022, at 11:59 p.m. CST. Currently enrolled undergraduate 

students are eligible to be nominated.  

Nominated students will be contacted by the Office of the President 

by Thursday, March 3, 2022, about the process of completing their 

scholarship applications. Applications are due Friday, April 1, 2022, 

at 11:59 p.m. CST, and will then be reviewed by the scholarship 

committee. Award recipients, and those who were not selected this 

year to receive a scholarship, will be notified by early May 2022.  

Thank you for all you do on behalf of our students. 

 

 
 

 
 

FROM HERE, IT'S POSSIBLE 

https://www.ttu.edu/administration/president/scholarships/index.php
https://www.depts.ttu.edu/admissions/
https://www.facebook.com/TexasTechYou/
https://twitter.com/texastech?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/texastech/
http://www.ttu.edu/

